Contents

Minorities and Multilingualism	2
Dutch Language and Culture	3
Linguistics	4
Information Science	6
Communication and Information Science	8
Digital Humanities	9
Classical Studies	10
American Studies	10
History	11
Archaeology	12
English Language and Culture	13
Middle Eastern Studies	15
European Languages and Cultures	15
Interdisciplinary Research Seminars	18
International Relations	18
Arts, Culture and Media	19
Art History	21
Media Studies	22
Dutch Studies	23
Courses from various minors	24

Minorities and Multilingualism

	T S				
Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
			1 2000	1 2010	
2	Language narratives and Values	LHF025M10	MA	10	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA (Linguistics)
					Students must have completed (a course similar
2	Into the local Lab: Cultural Heritage	LHF032B10	Intermediate	10	to) Research Methodology II
2	Into the local Lab: Language	LHF043B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed (a course similar to) Research Methodology II
2	M&M Diversity Management	LHF051B10	Advanced	10	
2	Intersectionality and superdiversity	LHF056B10	Intermediate	10	
2	Diversity in Education	LHF059B10	Advanced	10	
1B	Research Methodology II	LHF034B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Research Methodology I	LHF038B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Minority Languages I	LHF042P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Minority Representation in Arts, Culture and Media I	LHF049B05	Intermediate	5	
1B	Minority Representation in Arts, Culture and Media II	LHF050B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have followed part I of the course.

Dutch Language and Culture

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code		ECTS	Remarks Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level:
1A	Literaire Tekstinterpretatie	LNL001P05	introductory	5	C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1	Werkgroep Gastschrijver 2019 Auke Hulst	LNX051B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture and with extensive (creative) writing experience in Dutch, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher!
2	Taalverwerving Nederlands	LNT002B05	intermediate	5	This is not a proficiency course, but deals with the development of children's language proficiency. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Letterkunde vd 17e eeuw	LNX053B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B	Taalvaardigheidsontwikkeling Nederlands	LNB001B05	intermediate	5	This is not a proficiency course, but deals with the development of children's oral and written language proficiency. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B	Letterkunde van deVerlichting	LNX018B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Literaire Canon I	LNL006P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Nederlands toen (en nu)	LNX004P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Moderne Nederlandse letterkunde 1	LNX036B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Benaderingen in Taal en Taalgebruik	LNX044B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Middelnederlandse Letterkunde	LNL002P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Moderne Nederlandse letterkunde 2	LNX037B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Benaderingen in Letterkundig Onderzoek	LNX043B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

Linguistics

		1			
Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Theory of 2nd lang Dev	LOX011M10	master	10	Must be combined with Essential Statistics (LOX016M05)
1	Teaching Meth / 2nd lang dev	LOX014M10	master	10	
1	Taalontwikkelingsstoornissen	LTX002M10	master	10	
1	Dyslexie	LTX003M10	master	10	
1	Ling Variation in Europe: crossing borders	LTX023M10	master	10	
1	Language Comparison	LTX025M10	master	10	
1	Language Dev	LTX028M10	master	10	
1	The interpretation of Language	LTX031M10	master	10	
2	CALL	LOX015M10	master	10	
2	Morfologie	LTX035B10	intermediate	10	Students need knowledge of linguistics. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2	Afstudeerdossier: Neurolinguïstiek	LTX039B10	advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: Klankleer	LTX041B10	Advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: TOS	LTX042B10	Advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: Syntaxis	LTX047B10	Advanced	10	
2	Afstudeerdossier: Semantiek/Pragmatiek	LTX048B10	Advanced	10	
1A	Essential Statistics	LOX016M05	master	10	
1A	Syntaxis I	LTX020P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Stoornissen in Taalontwikkeling I	LTX024P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Translation Technology	LTX026M05	master	5	
1A	Taalverwerking	LTX026P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Gesch vd Taalkunde	LTX032B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Psycholinguistiek	LTX045B05	Advanced	5	Students need knowledge of linguistics. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

					Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Dyslexie I (LTX009P05). Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note:
1B	Klinische Linguïstiek Kinderen	LTX014B05	intermediate	5	course materials may be in English.
1B	Semantiek I	LTX021P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B	Klankleer I	LTX022P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B	Stoornissen in Taalontwikkeling II	LTX025P05	introductory	5	Students need to have done LTX025P05 in block A. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B	Syntaxis 2	LTX028B05	intermediate	5	Students need knowledge of linguistics, and specifically syntax. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B-2A	The Structure of Language	LTX030M10	master	10	
1B	Academische vaardigheden en Ethiek	LTX031B05	Intermediate	5	
2A	Taalverandering en Taalcontact	LTX015P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Taalverwerving	LTX023P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Semantiek 2	LTX027B05	intermediate	5	Students need knowledge of linguistics, and specifically semantics. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Verworven Taalstoornissen 1	LTX027P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	The sound of Language	LTX029M05	master	5	
2A	Architecture of the Language system	LTX032M05	master	5	
2B	Klankleer 2	LTX026B05	Intermediate	5	
2B	Verworven Taalstoornissen 2	LTX028P05	introductory	5	Students need to have done LTX028p05 in block A.Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Debates in Ling	LTX033M05	master	5	
2A	Clinical Linguistics Adults	LTX043B05	intermediate	5	Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Afasiologie. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

						Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Developmental Language Disorders I
						(LTX008P05). Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch
2E	3	Taal en Neuro-imaging	LTX044B05	intermediate	5	Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

Information Science

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Theory of 2nd lang Dev	LOX011M10	master	10	Must be combined with Essential Statistics (LOX016M05)
1	Teaching Meth / 2nd lang dev	LOX014M10	master	10	
1	Taalontwikkelingsstoornissen	LTX002M10	master	10	
1	Dyslexie	LTX003M10	master	10	
1	Ling Variation in Europe: crossing borders	LTX023M10	master	10	
1	Language Comparison	LTX025M10	master	10	
1	Language Dev	LTX028M10	master	10	
1	The interpretation of Language	LTX031M10	master	10	
2	CALL	LOX015M10	master	10	
					Students need knowledge of linguistics. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note:
2	Morfologie	LTX035B10	intermediate	10	course materials may be in English.
2	Afstudeerdossier: Neurolinguïstiek	LTX039B10	advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: Klankleer	LTX041B10	Advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: TOS	LTX042B10	Advanced	10	Possibly not in English
2	Afstudeerdossier: Syntaxis	LTX047B10	Advanced	10	
2	Afstudeerdossier: Semantiek/Pragmatiek	LTX048B10	Advanced	10	
1A	Essential Statistics	LOX016M05	master	10	
1A	Syntaxis I	LTX020P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1A	Stoornissen in Taalontwikkeling I	LTX024P05	introductory	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1A	Translation Technology	LTX026M05	master	5	
					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1A	Taalverwerking	LTX026P05	introductory	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1A	Gesch vd Taalkunde	LTX032B05	intermediate	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Students need knowledge of linguistics. Only for students Dutch
					language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note:
1A	Psycholinguistiek	LTX045B05	Advanced	5	course materials may be in English.
					Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Dyslexie I (LTX009P05). Only for
					students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or
1B	Klinische Linguïstiek Kinderen	LTX014B05	intermediate	5	higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1B	Semantiek I	LTX021P05	introductory	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1B	Klankleer I	LTX022P05	introductory	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Students need to have done LTX025P05 in block A. Only for
1.5	S	1.TV025505		_	students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or
1B	Stoornissen in Taalontwikkeling II	LTX025P05	introductory	5	higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
					Students need knowledge of linguistics, and specifically syntax.
10	Syntaxic 2	LTX028B05	intermediate	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
1B 1B-2A	Syntaxis 2 The Structure of Language	LTX028B05	intermediate master	10	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
1B-ZA 1B		+	+		
TR	Academische vaardigheden en Ethiek	LTX031B05	Intermediate	5	
					Only for students Dutch language and sultime Dutch Dutch
2A	Taalverandering en Taalcontact	LTX015P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
ZA	Taalverandering en Taalcontact	LIVOTORUO	introductory	دا	level. CI of higher: Note, course materials may be in English.

					Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency
2A	Taalverwerving	LTX023P05	introductory	5	level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Semantiek 2	LTX027B05	intermediate	5	Students need knowledge of linguistics, and specifically semantics. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	Verworven Taalstoornissen 1	LTX027P05	introductory	5	Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2A	The sound of Language	LTX029M05	master	5	, ,
2A	Architecture of the Language system	LTX032M05	master	5	
2B	Klankleer 2	LTX026B05	Intermediate	5	
2B	Verworven Taalstoornissen 2	LTX028P05	introductory	5	Students need to have done LTX028p05 in block A.Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Debates in Ling	LTX033M05	master	5	
2A	Clinical Linguistics Adults	LTX043B05	intermediate	5	Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Afasiologie. Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.
2B	Taal en Neuro-imaging	LTX044B05	intermediate	5	Prerequisite: (an equivalent to) Developmental Language Disorders I (LTX008P05). Only for students Dutch language and culture, Dutch Proficiency level: C1 or higher! Note: course materials may be in English.

Communication and Information Science

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Argumentation & Resistance	LCX011M10	MA	10	
1	Statistiek	LCX046B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
1A	Persuasive Communication	LCX022P05	Introductory	5	

1A	Corp Org Comm	LCX063P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Pictures in professional comm	LCX038B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
1B	Intercultural Communication	LCX021P05	Introductory	5	
1B	Language Optim.	LCX024P05	Introductory	5	
1B	Conversation Analysis II	LCX053B05	Intermediate	5	After completion of Conversation Analysis I
2A	Design and Evaluation	LCX008B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
2A	Digital Communication	LCX009P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Text analysis I	LCX025P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Webdesign	LCX036B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
2A	Current trends in CIS research	LCX057B05		5	
2A	Health Communication	LCX062B05		5	
2B	Conversation Analysis I	LCX012X05	Introductory	5	
2B	Multimodale Comm	LCX017P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Philosphy of Communication	LCX052B05	Intermediate	5	
2B	Text analysis II	LCX054B05	Intermediate	5	After completion of Text Analysis I

Digital Humanities

	Course	_		
Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
Digital Humanities: the Digital turn	LHU001B05	Advanced	5	
Digital Skills	LHU002B05	Advanced	5	
Coding for Humanities	LHU002M05	MA	5	Relevant BA required
Database Design	LHU010M05	MA	5	Relevant BA required
Digital Humanities: Introduction to Data	LHU001P05	Introductory	5	
Web Design	LJX052B05	Intermediate	5	
Analysing Data	I HI IOO1MOS	N/A	_	Prerequisites: Coding for Humanties (LHU002M05) and Database Design (LHU010M05) (or equivalents)
	Digital Skills Coding for Humanities Database Design Digital Humanities: Introduction to Data	Course Title Digital Humanities: the Digital turn Digital Skills Coding for Humanities LHU002B05 Coding for Humanities LHU002M05 Database Design LHU010M05 Digital Humanities: Introduction to Data LHU001P05 Web Design LJX052B05	Course Title Code Level Digital Humanities: the Digital turn LHU001B05 Advanced Digital Skills LHU002B05 Advanced Coding for Humanities LHU002M05 MA Database Design LHU010M05 MA Digital Humanities: Introduction to Data LHU001P05 Introductory Web Design LJX052B05 Intermediate	Course TitleCodeLevelECTSDigital Humanities: the Digital turnLHU001B05Advanced5Digital SkillsLHU002B05Advanced5Coding for HumanitiesLHU002M05MA5Database DesignLHU010M05MA5Digital Humanities: Introduction to DataLHU001P05Introductory5Web DesignLJX052B05Intermediate5

Classical Studies

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Latin for Beginners/Research	LQX028P10	Introductory	10	
1	Greek for Beginners/Research	LQX027P10	Introductory	10	
1A	Classics: a problematic heritage	LQX049B05	Introductory	5	
1	Classics: a problematic heritage	LQX050B10	Introductory	10	
1B	Minor Mirror of Myth: Stories	LQM004B05	Introductory	5	

American Studies

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
					Available to students who have completed (courses similar to) The
1	The Americas III		Intermediate	10	Americans I (A and B) or The Americas II (A and B).
2	American Studies in Practice 2		Advanced	10	Available to students who have completed (courses similar to) The Americans I (A and B) or The Americas II (A and B) and part A of this course.
	American Studies in Fractice 2		Advanced	10	100000
					Available to student who have completed 60 ECTS of a relevant major and have completed (courses similar to) Rhetoric and
2	Theories of Culture III		Advanced	10	Composition II and Theories of Culture II
					Pre-requisite: having completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant
2	Global USA		Intermediate	10	major.
2	Cultural Analysis in American Studies		Intermediate	10	Pre-requisite: having completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
2	Research Seminar	LAX022B10	Advanced	10	Available to students who have completed (courses similar to) Rhetoric and Composition II and Theories of Culture II
1A	The Americas Ia: The American Century	LAX025P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Theories of Culture Ia	LAX039P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Theories of Culture II: Political Theory	LAX045B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	American Studies in Practice 1a	LAX062P05	Introductory	5	
1B	The Americas Ib: The American Century	LAX026P05	Introductory	5	

1B	Theories of Culture Ib	LAX041P05	Introductory	5	Available to students who have completed part a of the course.
1B	Theories of Culture II: Media Theory	LAX048B05	Intermediate	5	
					Available to students who have completed (courses similar to) The Americans I (A and B) or The Americas II (A and B) and part A of this
1B	American Studies in Practice 1b	LAX063P05	Introductory	5	course.
2A	The Americas IIa: New Frontiers	LAX032P05	Introductory	5	
2A	North & South Americans I	LAX043P05	Introductory	5	
2A	American Politics 1	LAX064P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Special Topics block 3 - 1 tba	tba	Intermediate	5	
2A	Special Topics block 3 - 2 tba	tba	Intermediate	5	
2B	The Americas IIb: New Frontiers	LAX033P05	Introductory	5	
2B	North & South Americans II	LAX044P05	Introductory	5	
2B	American Politics 2	LAX065P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Special Topics block 4 - 1 tba	tba	Intermediate	5	
2B	Special Topics block 4 - 2 tba	tba	Intermediate	5	

History

Sem /					
Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	LGX	Research Seminar	MA	10	Topics to be announced. Students must have completed a relevant BA.
					Topics to be announced. Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS in a relevant programme, as well as (equivalents of) Historical Research II (Skills)
1	LGX	Core Module	BA	10	and Historical Research III (Debate).
1	LQX050B10	Classics: a problematic heritage	Intermediate	10	
2	LGX	Research Seminar	MA	10	Topics to be announced. Students must have completed a relevant BA.
2	LGX338B10	Regions III: Case Studies	advanced	10	
1A	LGX047P05	Ancient History	Introductory	5	
1A	LGX049P05	Globalisation: Economic and Social History	Introductory	5	

1A	LGX213M05	Historical Methods: Public History	MA	5	
1A	LGX270B05	Sources and Methods: Transnational History	Intermediate	5	
1A	LGX287B10	Themes: Political History	Intermediate	10	
1B	LGX044P05	Medieval History	Introductory	5	
1B	LGX051P05	Contemporary History	Introductory	5	
1B	LGX127M05	Historical Methods: Quantitative analysis	MA	5	
1B	LGX258B10	Themes: Cultural History	Intermediate	10	
1B	LGX289B05	Theory I: Perspectives on History	Intermediate	5	
2A	LGX046P05	Dutch History	Introductory	5	
2A	LGX048P05	Early Modern History	Introductory	5	
2A	LGX257B10	Themae Econ. and soc. History	Intermediate	10	
2A	LGX299B05	Theorie III: History Theory in Practice	advanced	5	
2A	LGX319B05	Regions II: Historiography	intermediate	5	
2B	LGX	Core Module	ВА	10	Topics to be announced. Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS in a relevant programme, as well as (equivalents of) Historical Research II (Skills) and Historical Research III (Debate).
2B	LGX045P05	Modern History	Introductory	5	·
2B	LGX050P05	Regions I: Introduction	Introductory	5	
2B	LGX271B05	Theorie II: Hist.of the World History	Intermediate	5	

Archaeology

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	From Agamemnon to Alexander (BA2)	LPX053B10	Intermediate	10	
1	Archaeology of Italy and the Roman Empire (BA2)	LPX054B10	Intermediate	10	
1A	Introduction to Cultural Anthropology	LPX043B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Inhabitants of Polar areas	LGX228B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Life in Polar areas	LGX227B05	Intermediate	5	Simultaneous participation in LGX228B05 Inhabitants of polar areas is required.
1A	Science in Polar areas I	LGX229B05	Intermediate	5	Simultaneous participation in LGX228B05 Inhabitants of polar areas is required.
1B	Exploitation of Polar areas	LGX231B05	Intermediate	5	
1B	Science in Polar areas II	LGX230B05	Intermediate	5	Simultaneous participation in LGX231B05 Exploitation of polar areas is required.
1B	Discoveries in Polar areas	LGX232B05	Intermediate	5	Simultaneous participation in LGX231B05 Exploitation of polar areas is required.
2A	Zooarchaeology (BA2)	LPX055B05	Intermediate	5	

2A	Human Osteoarchaeology (BA2)	LPX056B05	Intermediate	5	
2A	Themes in Bioarchaeology (BA3)	LPX059B05	Advanced	5	
2A	Theory in Practice	LPX047B05	Advanced	5	
2A	Spatial Analysis	LPX049B05	Advanced	5	
2B	Integrated Bioarchaeology (BA)	LPX058B05	Intermediate	5	

English Language and Culture

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	ECTS	level	Remarks
2	English Linguistics: Sociolinguistics	LET009P05	5	introductory	Remarks
1A	Making Meaning: Introduction to English Literatures I	LEL007P05	5	introductory	
1A	Shakespeare & Early Modern English Literature	LEL008B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
1A	Crossing Borders	LEL024B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
1A	English Linguistics: Sentence Structure	LET010P05	5	introductory	
1A	English Linguistics: Language Change	LET021B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
1B	Knowledge and Power: Introduction to Literature in English 2	LEL010P05	5	introductory	
1B	Literature and the Supernatural	LEL034B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
1B	Reading Early English	LEO013B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
1B	English Linguistics: Sound Structure	LET011P05	5	introductory	
1B	English Linguistics: Meaning and Use	LET022B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	English Literatures from 1550: Periods and Contexts	LEL008P05	5	introductory	
2A	The Class Struggle in Modern Fiction	LEL016B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	The Victorian Age	LEL020B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.

					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in
2A	Controversial Literature and Literary Controversy	LEL022B05	5	advanced	English Language and Culture.
2A	English Literatures: The Beginnings until 1550	LEO007P05	5	introductory	
2A	King Arthur, Romance, and Empire	LEO009B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	Language and Culture of Early Medieval England	LEO022B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	English Language Variation	LET014B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	English as a Lingua Franca	LET029B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2A	English Linguistics: The Language of Hip-Hop	LET032B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Shakespeare in Stratford	LEL007B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture. This course will include an excursion to the UK; exchange students should be aware of extra costs and possible visa requirements.
2B	Literary Theory for English Studies	LEL009P05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	World Literatures in English	LEL019B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Legacies of the Enlightenment	LEL027B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Chaucer	LEO006P05	5	introductory	
2B	Special Topic: Medieval Literature and Culture	LEO012B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Pirates and Poets: Viking encounters in the British Isles	LEO014B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Controversy and Dispute in Medieval English Literature	LEO021B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	English Linguistics: Syntax	LET027B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	English Linguistics: Language in Interaction	LET028B05	5	advanced	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.
2B	Learning and Teaching English	LEV021B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in English Language and Culture.

					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a major in
2B	English Employed	LEV020B05	5	intermediate	English Language and Culture.

Middle Eastern Studies

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Conflicts in the Middle East	LXX029M10	MA	10	
1	Culture and Soft Power in the Middle East	LXX022B10	Intermediate	10	
2	Literature in the Modern Middle East: Identity and Connectedness	LXX003B10	Advanced	10	
2	Conflict and Coexistence in the Modern Middle East		Advanced		
1A	International Organizations, Governance and the Middle East	LXX030M10	MA	5	
1A	Contemp. Developments in the Middle East	LXX032M05	MA	5	
1A	Jews and Judaism in the Modern Middle East	LXX017P05	Introductory	5	
1A	History of the Modern Middle East	LXX020P05	Introductory	5	English or Dutch, to be announced.
1A	Jews and Muslims in the Modern Middle East	LXX023B05	Intermediate	5	
1B	Memory, Heritage and Politics in the MENA	LXX031M05	MA	5	
1B	Understanding Sectarianism and Minorities in the Middle East	LXX034M05	MA	5	
1B	Islam, Politics and Modernity in the Middle East	LXX024B05	Intermediate	5	
2A	Politics and International Relations in the Middle East	LXX028P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Cities in the Middle East	LXX030P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Foodways in the Middle East: Heritage, Culture and Memory	LXX029P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Europe in the Middle East, the Middle East in Europe	LXX027B05	Advanced	5	

European Languages and Cultures

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1A	Culture and Literature Profile 1: : Gendering Culture	LEU157B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.

	Culture and Literature Profile Plus 1: : Empirical				
1A	Approaches	LEU125B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	Language and Society Profile 1: Multi- and Plurilingualism	LEU126B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	Politics and Society Profile 1: Institutions and Politics of the EU	LEU127B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	Politics and Society Profile Plus 1: Comparative European Politics	LEU128B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	Central and Eastern European Studies 1: Then and Now	LEU147B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	Language and Society A: General Introduction in Linguistics	LEU056P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Studying Europe	LEU038P05	Introductory	5	
1B	Culture and Literature A: Text and Context				
1B	Politics and Society A: Making Modern Europe	LEU058P05	Introductory	5	
1B	Culture and Literature Profile 2: Otherness, Strangeness, Abnormality	LEU130B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Culture and Literature Profile Plus 2: Culture, Climate, Anthropocene	LEU158B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Language and Society Profile 2: Structure and Variation	LEU132B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Politics and Society Profile 2: Applied Research Methods	LEU133B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Politics and Society Profile Plus2: Analysing Politics and Society	LEU134B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Central and Eastern European Studies 2: History and Politics	LEU148B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
2	Central and Eastern European Studies 3: Russia and the Balkans	LEU149B10	Intermediate	10	
2A	Culture and Literature B: Culture and Context				
2A	Language and Society B: Introduction to Socio/Applied Linguistics	LEU060P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Politics and Society B: Themes in European Politics	LEU062P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Culture and Literature Profile 3: Racism, Discrimination, Inequality	LEU136B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.

	Culture and Literature Profile Plus 3: Imagining Europe's				
2A	Tomorrow	LEU139B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
					Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2A	Culture and Literature Profile 4: Thesis Lab	LEU155B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Culture and Literature A and B
24	Laurence and Casiah Brafile 2. Laurence Laureina	LEU138B05	Intermediate	5	Children and the property of the second of t
2A	Language and Society Profile 3: Language Learning	LEU130BU3	intermediate	3	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
2A	Language and Society Profile Plus 3: Language in History	LEU141B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
				_	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2A	Language and Society Profile 4: Research Methods	LEU153B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Language and Society A and B
2A	Politics and Society Profile 3: Research Seminar	LEU137B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
	Politics and Society Profile Plus 3: Advanced Research				·
2A	Seminar A	LEU140B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
					Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2A	Politics and Society Profile 4: Thesis Lab	LEU151B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Politics and Society A and B
	Culture and Literature Profile Plus 4: Intergenerational				
2B	Conversation	LEU143B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
20	Culture and Literature Brofile F. Thinking Culture	1 E 114 E C B O E	A al a . a a a al	_	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2B	Culture and Literature Profile 5: Thinking Culture	LEU156B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Culture and Literature A and B
2B	Language and Society Profile Plus 4: Language and Power	LEU144B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
ZD	rowei	LLU144B03	intermediate	3	Students must have completed at least 45 LC13 of a relevant major.
					Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2B	Language and Society Profile 5: Language in the Mind	LEU154B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Language and Society A and B
	Politics and Society Profile Plus 4: Advanced Research				
2B	Seminar B	LEU145B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
	Politics and Society Profile 5: State of the Art in				Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major,
2B	European Politics and Society	LEU154B05	Advanced	5	including (courses similar to) Politics and Society A and B

Interdisciplinary Research Seminars

Sem /					
Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Literature and Conflict in the 20th Century	LLS084M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History
1	Research Seminar III: Dimensions of Citizenship	LUX020M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History, European Studies
1	Theoretical Approaches to European Literatures	LEU001M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History
2	Mapping the Present	LLS049M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History
2	Migrant and Minority Writers	LLS050M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History
2	Reading Cultures in Premodern Europe	LLS055M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History, Classics
2	Tragedy: Experiments in Pain and Pleasure	LLS058M10	Advanced	10	Students must have a background in Literary Studies, Cultural Studies, History, Classics

International Relations

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	Remarks
1	Policy & Governance	LYX001B10	intermediary	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant major.
1A	International Politics	LYX001P05	introductory	
1B	Political Science	LYX006P05	introductory	
2A	Introduction to Economics	LYX007P05	introductory	
1A	Introduction to European and International Law	LYX018P05	introductory	
1B	Academic Skills for IR	LYX022P05	introductory	
1A	History of International Relations 1	LYX026P05	introductory	
1B	History of International Relations 2	LYX027P05	introductory	
2A	International Organization 1	LYX028P05	introductory	
2B	International Organization 2	LYX029P05	introductory	

1A	Advanced Theory of International Relations (sem.1)	LYX049M05	MA	
2A	Advanced Theory of International Relations (sem.2)	LYX049M05	MA	
2B	IPE of Monetary Relations	LYX117B05	intermediary	Open to students who have completed at least 60 ECTS of courses in International Relations
2A	IPE of Trade	LYX119B05	intermediary	Open to students who have completed at least 60 ECTS of courses in International Relations
1	Fac. Minor IR-I: Theory of Intern. Relations	LYX123B10	advanced	
1	Fac. Minor IR-II: Method. Res. Practice	LYX124B10	advanced	
1	Fac. Minor IR-III: Studying IP as Soc.Sc.	LYX125B10	advanced	
2	RS: TBA		MA	For up-to-date offer of Research seminars, see Ocasys. Must have completed a relevant BA.
1	Core Module: TBA		Advanced	For up-to-date offer of Core Modules, see Ocasys.
2	Core Module: TBA		Advanced	For up-to-date offer of Core Modules, see Ocasys.
1	RS: TBA		MA	For up-to-date offer of Research seminars, see Ocasys. Must have completed a relevant BA.
1	Advanced Theory and Research Practice in IR (sem I)	LYX138M05	MA	
2	Advanced Theory and Research Practice in IR (sem II)	LYX138M05	MA	

Arts, Culture and Media

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1	Film II: Film History	LWX001B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar to) Film 1a and 1b
1	Theater II: History and Theory	LWX002B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar to) Theatre 1a and 1b
1	Music II: History and Theory of Classical Music	LWX003B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar to) Music 1a and 1b
1	Key Concepts and Theories of Music	LWX091B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major.

	Voy Concepts and Theories of Theories	LWX092B10	Intermediate	10	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a
1	Key Concepts and Theories of Theatre	LVVXU92B1U	Intermediate	10	relevant major. Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a
					relevant programma, and have followed (courses similar
1	Empirical Methods: Arts, Policy and Education	LWX098B10	Intermediate	10	to) Sociology I and II, and Art & Cognition.
					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a
2	Film III: Film Theory	LWX013B10	Intermediate	10	relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar to) Film I and II
2	Filli III. Filli Tileory	LANYOTOPIO	intermediate	10	,
					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar
2	Theatre III: Theory and Analysis	LWX014B10	Intermediate	10	to) Theatre I and II
	·				Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a
					relevant programme, and have followed (courses similar
2	Pop music: Theories and Analysis	LWX015B10	Intermediate	10	to) at least Music I
2	Literature I: Introduction to Literary Culture	LWX036P10	Introductory	10	
1_					Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a
2	Management and Entrepreneurship in Arts	LWX102B10	advanced	10	relevant major.
2	Organising and Communicating in the Arts	LWX103B10	advanced	10	
1A	Sociology of Arts I: Introduction	LWX027P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Life Imagined: The Arts in Culture A	LWX037P05	Introductory	5	
				_	
1A	Dramaturgy	LWX056M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
	K D L			_	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a
1A	Key Debates in Theory of Film & Media	LWX089B05	Intermediate	5	relevant major.
1A	Music and Sound in Times of Ecological Crisis	LWX115M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
17	Music and Sound in Times of Ecological Crisis	LVVXIIJIVIOJ	IVIA	,	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
1A	Music, Theatre and Sound	LWX073M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
	massy massic and obtain	2117107011100			ramosen subject to a ramasmity and requirements.
1A	Performance Mediality and Materiality	LWX072M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
1A	Popular Music Journalism	LWX105M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
1B	Sociology of Arts II: Art Fields	LWX028P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed Sociology of Arts I.
1B	Life Imagined: The Arts in Culture B	LWX038P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed part A of the course.
1B	Adaptation Theory and Practice	LWX047M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.

1B	Music Politics and Resistance	LWX060M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
1B	Introduction to Film Analysis	LWX090B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant major.
1B	Music, Careers, Industries and Lives	LWX103M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
1B	Musical Theatre	LWX104M05	MA	5	Admission subject to availability and requirements.
2A	Thinking About Art I:Philosophy of Art	LWX011P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed part A of the course.
2A	Film Ia: Film Analysis	LWX019P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Music 1a: Analysis, Theory and History (classical music)	LWX023P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Theatre 1a: Analysis, Theory and History	LWX025P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Evaluating the Arts	LWX082B05	advanced	5	
2B	Film Ib: Film Analysis	LWX020P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed part A of the course.
2B	Music Ib: Analysis, Theory and History (Popular Music)	LWX024P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed part A of the course.
2B	Theatre 1b: Analysis, Theory and History	LWX026P05	Introductory	5	Students must have followed part A of the course.
2B	Arts and cognition	LWX032P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Music:Advanced Seminar	LWX094B05	advanced	5	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant programme, and must have completed (a course similar to) Music III
2B	Theatre:Advanced Seminar	LWX095B05	advanced	5	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a relevant programme, and must have completed (courses similar to) Theatre II and III

Art History

	<u> </u>				
Sem					
/					
Bloc		Course		ECT	
k	Course Title	Code	Level	S	Remarks
		LKA034M0			
1	Capita Selecta History & Theory	5	MA	5	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.
		LKA036M0			
1	Cap. Sel. Architecture, Urbanism, Health	5	MA	5	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.
		LKA038M1			
1A	The Origins of a Healthy City	0	MA	10	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.
1A	Media, Materials and Makers (ACC)	LKK040M10	MA	10	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.

1A	Beyond Antiquity: Architecture 400-1400	LKX017P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Beyond Antiquity: Visual Arts 400-1400	LKX018P05	Introductory	5	
1A	Architecture, City and Freedom	LKX019B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
1A	Multimedia Scripture	LKX039B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Medieval Landscapes and Architecture	LKX028B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
1A	Renaissance Art	LKX029B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
		LKA025M0			
1B	Architectural History: Typological Vademecum	5	MA	5	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.
		LKA035M0			
1B	Capita Selecta Perception and Representa	5	MA	5	Available to students who have completed a relevant BA.
1B	Designed Landscapes 1800-present	LKX025B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
1B	Towards Modernity: Architecture & Landscapes 1400-1800	LKX027P05	Introductory	5	
1B	Towards Modernity: Visual Arts 1400-1800	LKX028P05	Introductory	5	
2A	Style and Modernity: Architecture & Urbanism 1800-1914	LKX026P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Blurring Boundaries: Architecture & Urbanism 1914-now	LKX019P05	Introductory	5	
2B	Architecture, Nature & Enlightenment	LKX020B05	Intermediate	5	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a relevant programme.
2B	Reading Cultural Landscapes: Past and Present	LKX023P05	Introductory	5	

Media Studies

Sem /		Course			
Block	Course Title	Code	ECTS	Level	Remarks
1A	Analysing Media Texts	LJX018B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 60 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies. This course cannot be combined with MJC VI: Media Analysis
					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies and must have completed (a course
1A	Analysing Media Texts eng track	LJX018B05	5	intermediate	similar to) Media Studies I or Introduction to Media Studies I.
					Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university
1A	Audiovisual Culture	LJX019B05	5	intermediate	programme in Media Studies.
1A	Introduction Journalism Studies	LJX059b05	5	introductory	
1A	Disruption and Innovation in Journalism	LJX056B05	5	intermediate	

1B	Analysing Media Production and Use	LJX017B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies. This course cannot be combined with MJC VI: Media Analysis
1B	Journalistic Writing and Storytelling	LJX027B05	5		With the Children was a state of the Children was a state
1B	Political Action in the Network Society	LJX030B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies.
1B	Introduction Journalism Studies II	LJX057B05	5	introductory	See Ocasys for prerequisites.
2A	Imagining the Digital	LJX015P05	5	intermediate	This course is open for students with a university background in Media Studies
2A	Media Theory I: Mediatisation and Effects	LJX020B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies.
2B	Media, Spaces and Practices	LJX016P05	5	intermediate	This course is open for students with a university background in Media Studies
2B	Media Theory II: Form and Technology	LJX021B05	5	intermediate	Students must have completed at least 45 ECTS of a university programme in Media Studies.
2B	Transmedia Production	LJX022B05	5	intermediate	

Dutch Studies

		Course	
Sem/block	Course title	code	Language
1	Dutch Studies Lecture Series	LBU018B05	ENG
1	Nederlandse Cultuur en Maatschappij	LBU032B05	NL B1/B2
1	Dutch folktales in an international context	LBU037B05	ENG
1	Acad. English for Int. Students	LBU038B10	ENG
	Dutch Society in a Comparative Perspective (1000-		
1	present)	LBU039B05	ENG
1	Literary Text Interpretation (exchange)	LBU054B05	NL B2
1	Cultuur en Vertalen	LTX055B05	NL B2
1B	Creative Writing (exchange)	LBU055B05	NL B2
	Aid, Trade and Beyond: Dutch International		
1B	Development Policy, Past and Present	LBU051B05	ENG
2	Dutch Studies Lecture Series	LBU022B05	ENG
2	Dutch Contemporary History	LBU023B05	ENG

2	Acad. English for Int. Students LBU038B10 ENG		ENG
2	Dutch Literature and Culture 1800-2000 LBU044B05		
2	Tutorial Nederlandse Cultuur LBU050B05 NL B1/		NL B1/B2
2A	Art and Architecture of the Netherlands LBU053B05 ENG		ENG
2A	Understanding the Dutch LBUG		ENG
2A	Literaire Canon I (exchange) LBU056B05 NL B2		NL B2
2B	Moderne Nederlandse letterkunde 2 (exchange) LBU05		NL B2
TBA	Race in Dutch Culture	LBU048B05	ENG

Courses from various minors

Sem / Block	Course Title	Course Code	Level	ECTS	Remarks
1B	Ethnicity, Culture and Politics	LBA025B05	Intermediate	5	
1A	Social and Institutional Change	SOBA904	Intermediate	5	
1B	Global Development Studies	EBB921B05	Intermediate	5	
1B	Population and Development	GEPOPDEV	Intermediate	5	
		LBA038B05			
1B	The Mirror of Myth: Stories	LQM004B04	introcuctory	5	
1A	Sport in history, culture and the media	LGX226B05	introcuctory	5	
1A	Researching Gender and Diversity	LMG005B05	introductory	5	
1A	Theories of Gender and Intersectionality	LMG001B01	introductory	10	
1B	Gender and Diversity in the Workplace	LMG006B10	intermediate	10	Knowledge of Gender and Diversity is required.
1B	Gender and Sexuality	LMG003B05	intermediate	5	Knowledge of Gender and Diversity is required.